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SAP Certified Associate - Implementation Consultant - SAP Ariba
Procurement Sample Questions (Q75-Q80):

NEW QUESTION # 75
You have an agreement in which a flat percentage discount is applied if spend tiers are reached throughout a given time period.
Which pricing type would you re commend? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Per Order
B. Amount Based Volume Discount, Per Order
C. Quantity Based Volume Discount, Cunuilative
D. Amount Based Volume Discount, Cunulative

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 76
Which details can you find within a customer's data dictionary in SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Note: There are 2 correct answe
18 to this questio n.

A. Custom fields

B. Approval rule lookup files
C. ERP mapping and interfaces
D. Tmport and export tasks

Answer: A,D

Explanation:

Solution:

From learning.sap.com, the Data Dictionary for SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing contains:

* Tmport and export tasks (i.e., specifications for SAP Ariba Procurement Imports and Exports, also known as Integration Events).
SAP Learning

* Custom fields (the data dictionary is dynamically tailored to the realm and automatically includes custom fields). SAP Learning So
the correct answe rs are:

* A. Import and export tasks

* D. Custom fields

NEW QUESTION # 77
Which of the following are benefits of using the Spot Buy capability of SAP Ariba Catalog? Note: There are 2 correct answers to
this question.

A. Tt provides access to a vast marketplace of suppliers.

B. It provides commodity-specific requisitioning forms.

C. It empowers users to make purchases when they are unable to locate what they are searching for.
D. It elimnates the need for procurement approval processes.

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 78
Which of the following are advantages of using the network subscription to load catalogs to SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing? Note:
There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Ensures pricing matches the contract price.

B. Reduces workload for the catalog managers on the buyer's side.
C. Provides access to suppliers' Spot Buy catalogs.

D. Enables automatic download of catalog updates.

Answer: A,B



NEW QUESTION # 79
Which type of sourcing template is used by Guided Buying to create an RFQ?

A. Spot Quote
B. Quick Quote
C. Quick Event
D. Spot Buy

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 80
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Procurement (C-ARP2P-2508) practice test software. Our efficient customer service is available 24/7 to support you in case of
trouble while using our C-ARP2P-2508 Exam Dumps. Check out the features of our formats.
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